TOWN OF CARDSTON MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL HELD JUNE 16, 2020 IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Mayor Maggie Kronen in the Chair. PRESIDING PRESENT Council Maggie Kronen Mayor Tim Court Deputy Mayor Councillor **Dennis Barnes** Richard Bengry Councillor Paula Brown Councillor Gerry Selk Councillor Administration Jeff Shaw Chief Administrative Officer Shem Simmons Communications Clerk Municipal Intern JD Haitsma Randy Russell Parks & Rec Foreman Pool Manager Doug Sander **Others Blood Tribe** Nadine Tailfeathers (via phone) Esther Leighton Citizen Trudy Woolford Citizen Peter Drew Councillor ABSENT CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM. **ADDITIONS AND** ADOPTION OF **AGENDA** MOTION 2020-126 MOVED by Cllr. Bengry that the agenda be adopted as presented. **CARRIED** ADOPTION OF THE None this meeting. **MINUTES** None this meeting. BYLAW AND **POLICY OTHER BUSINESS COVID-19 Relaunch Strategies: Swimming Pool** MOVED by Cllr. Selk that Council open the pool on July 2nd at a limited capacity in MOTION 2020-127 accordance with AHS guidelines. CARRIED **DELEGATIONS** Nadine Tailfeathers – 2:28 p.m. Mrs. Nadine Tailfeathers joined the meeting at 2:38 p.m. via phone and updated Council on the current state of affairs on the Blood Reserve in response to Stage 2 of the provincial relaunch strategy. She also provided Council with input on reopening facilities in Cardston. Mrs. Tailfeathers left the meeting at 2:51 p.m.

Mayor:_____ CAO: ____ 1 of 2

TOWN OF CARDSTON MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL HELD JUNE 16, 2020 IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

OTHER BUSINESS (CONTINUED)			
(CONTINUED)	Civic Centre		
	Tourist Information Centre		
	Park Washrooms		
	Other Facilities		
	Third Party Programming		
MOTION 2020-128	MOVED by Cllr. Bengry that Council allow league play in the ball diamonds to people from the Town of Cardston, Cardston County, and Kainai First Nation. CARRIED		
	Tournaments (Field Rentals)		CARRIED
MOTION 2020-129	MOVED by Cllr. Brown that Council not allow any field rentals for tournaments or other		
WIOTION 2020-129	organized sports.		
			CARRIED
	Other Programming		
	Canada Day Events		
MOTION 2020-130	MOVED by Cllr. Barnes that Council cancel all C	Canada Day events in Card	lston. CARRIED
	Heritage Days Events		
MOTION 2020-131	MOVED by Cllr. Selk that Council direct Cllr. Brown and Cllr. Court to form an ad-hoc committee, including citizens at large and staff, who will report back to Council on July 7 th with a presentation for alternative Heritage Day activities if COVID-19 restrictions are still in effect.		
			CARRIED
	Other Events		
COMMITTEE AND			
OTHER REPORTS	The following reports were received by Council:		
	Committee Reports		RECEIVED
QUESTIONS	None this meeting.		
CORRESPONDENCE	None this meeting.		
CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS	None this meeting.		
ADJOURNMENT	MOVED by Cllr. Barnes that the meeting be adjourned at 3:29 p.m.		
	These minutes Approved this 23 day of June, 202	0	
			97
	Mayor Maggie Kronen	Chief Administrative O Jeff Shaw	fficer

Mayor:_____ CAO: ____ 2 of 2